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entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.

2. If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages
by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form.  BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

OR

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward him/her a copy of this addendum.
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LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: ________________________________________________________________________________
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BY: SIGNATURE (Manual): 
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This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows:

TITLE:

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the
referenced bid.
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RFP-18-003-CH 

Mental Health Services Questions 

 

1. How much funding is available for this procurement?  
Answer:  Up to $2,000,000. 

 
2. Page 25 of 53 states that original documents will be kept in students’ cumulative folders. Our agency 

uses an electronic health record for all our documentation. Would we be able to scan original 
documents and house them as well as our electronic progress notes for the student in the EHR 
already in use?  
Answer: Yes 

 
3. Will the services be conducted on site at the school or in our agency’s in an outpatient setting?  

Answer: Services can be conducted on the school site or in an agency’s outpatient setting, at 
parental preference.  

 
4. We understand that we are proposing an hourly rate for the services detailed in the scope, however 

what happens if the child is insured and some services can be covered by the insurance? 
Answer: Per the Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan, school districts are encouraged to 
maximize third party health insurance benefits and Medicaid claiming for services, where 
appropriate. 
 

5. Will it be required that all the staff be licensed?  
Answer: The District requests that all staff meet the qualifications listed in the RFP, with the 
exception of the licensure qualifications. Licenses are preferred, but not required. 

 
6. Is the expectation that every staff person who will be providing the services meet all of the 

qualifications (Master’s degree, licensed, insured, and 3 years of experience) outlined in 2.3.1? 
Answer:  See the response for Question 5. 

 
7. Could we apply as a correlation (group of organization)  

Answer: Yes, you can apply as a group, however, if you apply as a group, you cannot also submit an 
individual proposal.  

 
8. If awarded, do all the mental health therapy providers have to be licensed (LCSW, LMHC….) 

Answer:  See the response for Question 5. 
 
9. Is there a minimum capacity of children to serve, grant amount. etc.  

Answer: No 
 
10. For comprehensive providers like Banyan that provides mental health, substance abuse, care 

coordination/case management and primary health, is primary health a service to include in this 
RFP?   Are these services to be provided on-site in schools or a combination of on-site/ off-site as 
well? 
Answer: No, this RFP is for the services outlined in Section 2.3 only. Services may be conducted on 
or off site due to parental preference. 
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11. For those providers who currently have an MOU with the Dade County Schools, can you continue to 

provide services at that schools, or do you have to be a recipient of this award to continue providing 
services.  
Answer: There is no correlation between current MOU’s and this RFP. Please respond to the scope 
of this RFP only.  

 
12. When referencing district partners past performances, what type of documentation are you 

requiring in this section. 
Answer: Please note within your proposal the type of work done, duration, as well as any 
information you deem important for consideration by the Selection Committee.  

 
13. Can you please provide the current incumbent vendors providing Mental Health Services 

Answer: There is no current incumbent(s). This is a new service sought by the District. 
 
14. Can you please provide the current incumbent hourly bill rates for Mental Health Services 

Answer See the response for Question 13. 
 
15. What was the total annual expenditure of the current contract for the school years 2016-2017 and 

2017-2018?  
Answer: This is a new program. The information is not available. 

 
16. Section 2.3.1 states that the District is looking for a contractor with a current License in psychology, 

clinical social work, mental health counseling, marriage and family therapy, or school psychology. 
Does the District have a preference on which License they prefer to have?  
Answer: There are no preferences on the type of licensure. 

 
17. Can we provide different Fee schedules for each License mentioned in section 2.3.1?   

Answer: Per the RFP, please provide one fee for services, as requested in Section 3.0. 
 
18. The RFP requests a plan for section 2. Does this imply that we should give specifics about frequency 

of services?  
Answer: Please provide a description of the types of services with student ages for students 
receiving services and frequency of services. 

 
19. Would bid recipient service all schools in designated areas? And how are students referred? Will we 

provide services on site?  
Answer: Services may be conducted on or off site due to parental preference. Agencies selected will 
be contacted by school site administrators and/or members of the Mental Health Team for services. 
In terms of designation of schools, The Selection Committee will review and determine what is in 
the best interest of the District. Services may be conducted on or off at parental preference. 

 
20. On Attachment C (weekly contact log), there are specifications on services. Will more services be 

added in order to document the services provided? (i.e. individual counseling, group counseling)  
Answer: Yes 

 
21. Submitting documentation to third party sources is a HIPPA violation unless given consent by 

guardian.  
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  Answer: Correct. Please note Attachment D – Consent Form for Mutual Exchange of Information. 
 
22. Price Proposal is asking about mental health services hourly rate. Does this include each service 

provided? Or the sum of all services provided?  Hourly rate for the agency. 
Answer: The District will evaluate and rank only the hourly rate for mental health services, per the 
RFP.  

 
23. How much funding is allotted for this particular project?  

Answer:  Up to $2,000,000. 
 
24. If I have a CMHC can I bill for the services, therefore not have to bill to the school district? 

Answer:  See the response for Question 4. 
 
25. Where is the site or link we can go to read all the answers for the questions posted? 

Answer:  Questions will be uploaded to 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm and on www.demandstar.com.  

 
26. Can you please clarify how many proposal copies are required for submission? RFP page 7 says six 

copies, but RFP page 30 says eight copies. 
Answer: Per section 1.9 of the RFP, please submit the following:  

• One (1) unbound original proposal with all attachments and original signatures. 
• Six (6) bound copies of the original proposal. 
• Six (6) electronic versions on CD or USB Drive in Microsoft Word, Excel or PDF format. 

 
27. Can you please share how many referrals for student mental health services there were in total last 

year?  
Answer:  Not applicable. The mental health services as defined within the scope of this RFP was not 
provided by vendors.  

 
28. Can you please share how many referrals each of your current vendors handled last year?  
 Answer: None 
 
29. Does the 20 page limit include both the narrative and supporting documentation? 

Answer: Supporting documentation can be submitted as an appendix to your proposal.  
 
30. The “Exhibit 9 - Proposal Submittal Receipt Form” included in the RFP lists the incorrect RFP Name 

and Number and Due Date. 
Answer:  Exhibit 9, page 52 has been replaced and attached.  

 
31. Are all clinical staff assigned to this program required to have both a Master’s degree and a license? 

May the program use license-eligible and/or non-Master’s level counselors under the supervision of 
licensed, Master’s level clinicians?  
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 

 
32. The RFP requests, “Evidence of agency’s licensure/certification to practice psychology, clinical social 

work, mental health counseling, marriage and family therapy, or school psychology in the State of 
Florida.” It is our understanding that in the State of Florida there are agency licenses for substance 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm
http://www.demandstar.com/
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use disorder treatment and health care clinics, but there are no agency mental health licensing 
requirements. Our agency is licensed by the State of Florida Department of Children and Families to 
provide substance use disorder  
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 

 
33. Is it acceptable to contract out any of the services listed in the scope of services? For example, 

substance abuse intervention. Our agency does not currently provide substance abuse services. 
Answer: Yes, please disclose contractor information in Exhibit 1. Also, please provide more in depth 
information as requested in Section 2.4.  

 
34. On p. 24, under qualifications, it states that the proposer must possess knowledge and skills 

including current licensure. Is it acceptable to utilize therapists who are working on their licensure? 
The clinical supervisor will be licensed. 
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 

 
35. Much of the request centers on providing resumes, copies of licensure, is it acceptable to hire new 

staff for this position? 
 Answer: Yes, please ensure that all staff have the requested qualifications.   
 
36. Is there any flexibility in the projected contract start date? If our agency is to hire staff, there may be 

lag time before staff could start. Typically, it takes 4-6 weeks to advertise, interview and hire a new 
staff member.  
Answer: No 

 
37. How many staff do you anticipate needing? Can you give us an estimated range of how many 

students you anticipate needing services?  We will need this to figure a reasonable hourly rate. 
Answer: The number of staff is dependent on referrals sent to selected agencies. The District cannot 
make a determination on the number of staff an agency will need to provide.   

 
38. Can you clarify and give a couple of examples of the type of references you are interested in. Our 

has existing MOUs with entities such as Our Kids which pay us for referred services who could 
provide a reference. Would this be acceptable?  
Answer: Please provide professional references, inclusive of current and past clients. 

 
39. Would MDCPS consider a joint proposal from a group of non-profit community mental health 

agencies, that meet the eligibility requirements of the RFP, whereby each agency would be assigned 
a region to cover?  The proposal would include the model to be used to provide services.  
Answer: See the response for Question 7. 

40. Please clarify the number of electronic and bound copies requested.  Page 7 indicates six (6)-also 
mentioned in the meeting today.  Page 30 indicates eight (8) copies. 
Answer: See the response for Question 26. 

 
41. Will organizations be able to bill for any services render?  

Answer: Agencies selected will be compensated based on services conducted within the Scope of 
Services only, per the agreed upon hourly rate. 

 
42. Are all services to be provided on school grounds?  



 Page 5 
 

Answer: Services may be conducted on or off at parental preference.  
 
43. Will organizations be able to bill for any of the services provided?  

Answer: See the response for Question 41. 
 
44. How many awards will be granted? 
 Answer: The Selection Committee will make that determination, as stated in Section 5. 
 
45. What services will be considered for agencies that previously worked with MDCPS?  Or does this just 

relate to mental health services?  
 Answer: This RFP is for the services outlined in Section 2 only. 
 
46. Will unlicensed staff be permitted to augment services provided; i.e. case management, groups?  
 Answer: Yes. 
 
47. Will student interns/fellows be permitted for clinical hours (supervised onsite by LCSW, 

Psychologist, therapists)?  
 Answer: No 
 
48. Is the fee per service the same for assessment /individual counseling session/ group counseling/ 

case management?  
 Answer: Yes. 
 
49. Is the clinical supervision for staff and the liaison hours billable? (page 24 section2.3.2)  
 Answer: No 
 
50. Is possible that the service will be provided by: Mental health registered intern in the state of 

Florida?  
 Answer: No 
 
51. Is there a minimum or a maximum number of students to be served?  
 Answer: The District does not have an estimated number of students/clients at this time.   
 
52. Is it mandatory to state the number of students to be served? 
 Answer: Please provide the District with your estimated capacity to provide the services.  
  
53. How will the students in need of mental health be referred? 

Answer: Answer: Services may be conducted on or off site due to parental preference. Agencies 
selected will be contacted by school site administrators and/or members of the Mental Health Team 
for services.  

54. Can the student be a self-referral?  
 Answer: No 
 
55. Can the agency promote the service in order to obtain the students?  

Answer: School site administrators and/or members of the Mental Health Team for services will 
receive a list of approved agencies and reach out accordingly. If awarded, agencies registered with 
the District are able to reach out to schools directly to provide informational materials.  
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56. Can the service be provided for a Master Level staff without mental health Licensee? 

Answer: See the response for Question 5. 
 

57. Page 26 section J: is the proof of license the staff license number and certificate providing services? 
Answer:  Please provide a copy of all applicable licenses and certifications.  

 
58. Will all staff be required to hold a license or certification? As licensed individuals do not require 

clinical supervision. Only individual who are completing internships, post doctorate residencies, and 
practicum.  
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 
 

59. Will case managers require a license and a Master’s degree? Most case managers have bachelorette 
degrees with a certification, although there are some who carry masters and doctorate level 
degrees.  
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 

 
60. Can an agency use unlicensed staff to administer mental health services as long as a licensed mental 

health supervising practitioner is present as required by laws in the state of Florida?  
Answer: See the response for Question 5. 

 
61. Are all services to be administered in the schools?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 42.  
 
62. Can any services be provided virtually, i.e. telepsych?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 42. 
 
63. How will schools be selected for services?  Will it include all schools in a region or the district if 

selected? 
Answer: The Selection Committee will review and determine based on the best interest of the 
District, as stated in Section 5 of this RFP. 

 
64. Will schools receiving mental health services from the Trust or MDCPS be included? If so will there 

be an established process to prevent duplication of services?  
 Answer: Yes. 
 
65. Are master’s level graduate interns permitted to accompany licensed staff for the purpose of 

training, assuming they have a level II background screening of course?  
 Answer: No 
 
66. Do case managers need to be master’s level and certified? (as there is no licensure process for CM) 

Answer: See the response for Question 5. 
 
67. Can Agencies that are for-profit also apply?  
 Answer: Yes. 
 
68. Will the District award a contract to multiple providers or will only one be chosen?  
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 Answer: See the response for Question 63.  
 

69. If multiple providers are awarded the contract, will each be assigned specific schools within their 
proposed service areas?  
Answer: See the response for Question 63. 

 
70. Will there be a reasonable flow of referrals to chosen provider(s) to maintain contracted staff within 

the position for the required services in this RFP?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 51. 
 
71.  How would we calculate our proposed fees without a concrete number of clients? 
 Answer: Please review the requirements listed in Sections 2 and 3.   
 
72. When we provide the single fee for our Price Proposal, do we also provide a breakdown of costs 

related to staff, materials, overhead, etc. as we would in a budget?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 22. 
 
73. Is there an acceptable range for the hourly fee for these services?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 22. 
 
74. Sub-section 1.31 - Are staff members that work as teachers, social workers, counselors in M-DCPS 

considered to be School Board employees as described in this section? 
 Answer: Yes. 
 
75. Sub-section 1.29 - While we have never had this situation occur, we are concerned about the 

possibility of staff not reporting adverse legal actions taken against them (arrests, charges, etc.) 
within the allotted time to ensure we meet the 48-hour/5-day reporting requirement under this 
RFP. Are there any additional avenues to obtain such information?  

 Answer: No. 
  
76. Sub-section 1.41  Worker's Compensation requirement section: Does this apply to Independent 

Contractors (1099s)? 
 Answer: Yes. 
 
77. Sub-section 2.4 

a. We are currently registered as a vendor for M-DCPS. Will we be given the ability to transmit and 
receive purchase orders/data electronically via computer system? If not, what documentation 
should we submit to fulfill this requirement? 
Answer: All purchase orders are sent electronically. Please acknowledge your company’s ability to 
comply with that requirement. 

 
b. What number of participants should we use when determining our cost for each service?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 71. 
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c. Does the fee structure refer to a breakdown of the dollar amount or percentage of costs related to 
each staff category as in a budget?  

 Answer: See the response for Question 22. 
 
d. This section references "Attachment C - Provider Application Form." Where can we access this form 

as Attachment C is the Weekly Contact Log.  
 Answer: Please see addendum with uploaded Attachment. 
 
78. Also, how many references are expected to have been checked for contracted staff?  

Answer: RFP calls for three (3) reference letters. Please clarify. 
 
79. Do the three letters of reference refers to the Proposer or also to the contracted staff who will 

provide services? 
 Answer: RFP calls for three (3) reference letters. Please clarify. 
 
80. Section 4.0 
a. How should we provide description or documentation on our past performance with the District? 

Answer: Please note within your proposal the type of work done, duration, as well as any 
information you deem important for consideration by the Selection Committee.  

 
81. Sub-section 4.2  
a. This section requires 8 bound copies and 8 electronic versions of the proposal, however Section 1.9 

requires 6 of each. With which requirement should we comply? 
Answer: See the response for Question 26.  
 

82.  If the students have insurance, will the insurance be billed for the services they receive (that are 
billable to the insurance provider) 
Answer: See the response for Question 4. 

 
83. How much money is being awarded for this RFP?  

Answer:  Up to $2,000,000. 
 
84.  Do the therapists who will provide the services need to be licensed? 

Answer: See the response for Question 5. 
 
85.  What are the qualifications for the staff who will provide case management services?  

Answer: See the response for Question 5. 
 

86. How many students are expected to be served under the contracts that will be awarded as part of 
the RFP? 
Answer: See the response for Question 37. 

 
87. Does this RFP impact current affiliating agreements that agencies currently have with the MDCPS 

school board? And if so, how?  
 Answer: See the response for Question 11. 
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88. Does this RFP impact the MDCPS Agreement for Public-Private Collaboration? And if so, how? 
Answer: See the response for Question 11. 

 
89. How are service areas and hours of service going to be determined?  

Answer: See the response for Question 63. 
 
90. Who will be obtaining consent from the legal guardians for the assessments to be completed? Will it 

be school staff or the contracted providers?  
Answer: School site administrators will work with awarded vendors and parent guardians to obtain 
consent forms.  

 
91. The RFP ( on page 7) requests six (6) bound copies and six (6) electronic versions. On page 30, it 

mentions eight (8) bound copies and eight (8) electronic versions. Which is correct?  
Answer: See the response for Question 26.  
 

92. Please clarify the request for (6 or 8) electronic versions on CD or USB. Does this mean that we 
should copy the entire application onto the CD or USB six or eight times?  Or do you want 6 or 8 CDs 
or USBs? 
Answer: See the response for Question 26. 
 

93. In the chart on page 26, both j) and k) have the same first sentence: “Evidence of the highest degree 
for each mental health provider who will provide services.” Do we have to attach the 
documentation twice?  

 Answer: No 
 
94. In k) on page 26, it makes reference to Attachment C- Provider Application Form. However, 

Attachment C (following page 8 Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan) is Department of Mental 
Health Services Weekly Contact Log/Mental Health Services.  Where can I find the correct form? 

 Answer: Please see addendum with uploaded Attachment. 
 
95. Is there a cap on the total award amount we can request?  

Answer: See the response for Question 63. 



 

                DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES     
 Weekly Contact Log 2018-2019

           Mental Health Services

Name of Mental Health Provider: Week of: 

Name of School Site:            TIME         TOTAL

STUDENT NAME                    SERVICE IN/OUT 
SCHOOL DATE FROM TO NUMBER OF 

PARTICIPANTS HOURS MINUTES COMMENTS

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

SS - Student Screening TOTAL HOURS

PC - Parent Consultation        IN-In School

TC - Teacher Consultation     OT-Out of School           I certify that these services

CC - Clinician Consultation          have been rendered to the                           Signature: Administrature or Disignee

CM - Case Management         students listed above

SA - Student Assessment Date

RK - Record Keeping

                                                                                                Attachment  C



                                                        ATTACHMENT E 
 
 Mental Health Providers 

Provider Application Form 
 

Provider’s Name:                                      _____      Date of Bid Submission: _____________ 
                               
Address:                                  ____________________     Telephone:   ______________________  
                                  
Type of DPR License: _________________________      License Number:  __________________ 
                                   
How many years have you been providing mental health services (Mental Health Screening, 
Assessment and Counseling Services) in:  
 
 Miami-Dade County?                                 Outside of Miami-Dade County?                        
 
Are you bilingual?       If yes, in what languages: _______________________________________                                                     
 
Please note your professional specialization skills: 
 
      Mental Health Screening 
  
__ Mental Health Assessment 
 
__ Individual Counseling (Children/Adolescents)  
 
      Group Counseling (Children/Adolescents)        
 
      Family Therapy/Parent Counseling       

 
      Substance Abuse Counseling       
 
__ Play Therapy 
 
__ Cognitive Behavioral Therapy 
 
      Consultation with Schools   
 
          Other   _                                                                                                   

 
          Other   _                                                                                                _  
 
                                                          


	ClearForm1: 
	Text1: Charisma Hodge
	Text2: 2364
	Text3: chodge@dadeschools.net
	Text4: 9/10/2018
	Text5: 2
	Text6: RFP-18-003-CH 
	Text7: Mental Health Services
	Text8: The attachment provides answers to the questions received for the above referenced RFP.
	Text9: Please also note updates to Attachment C, along with the inclusion of Attachment E - Provider Application. 
	Text10: All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same.
	Text11: 2
	Text12: 
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 


